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Pamela Martin

From: Bee W

Sent: January 12, 2025 9:03 PM

To: Emilie Gorman

Subject: Re: 6922 Saanich Cross Road Eagles and Owls

Hello Emilie 

We would like the correspondence included in any future Council agendas 

related to this application & address. 

We responded to the Central Saanich Municipal posted sign in  

March of 2022 that said it is our neighbourhood. At the Council meeting 

Nov 25 2025 nothing was even mentioned about it. The representative of 

the developer said no one had a problem but we did have problem and  

followed the procedure 2 ½ years ago.  We are uncertain now if others 

were ignored as well.  

This is a big concern for all of our neighbours in this regard but also  

future concerns about 6996 Central Saanich Rd and 7012 East Saanich Rd. 

  

We have also provided description and images of problems with Central Saanich Rd 

caused when properties are subdivided like ours and the plan for 6922 Saanich Cross Rd 

Putting 3 house and 6 units on that property will cause even larger street issues as shown 

by what is happening on our lot due to the owner of 6921 Central Saanich Rd as shown in this 

site below. We have previously provided this many times to Central Saanich Bylaw and Police. 

The problems are not resolved.  

These problems will happen at 6922 Saanich Cross Rd, a very busy street and bad corner.   

 

Parking Issues Unresolved at 6921 Central Saanich Rd 

 

r and b wall 

6925 C Saanich Rd 

 
On Fri, 10 Jan 2025 at 13:50, Emilie Gorman <Emilie.Gorman@csaanich.ca> wrote: 

Good afternoon, 
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Would you like the correspondence below included in any future Council agendas related to this application & 
address? 

  

Thanks, 

  

Emilie 

  

From: Bee W < >  
Sent: January 10, 2025 12:25 PM 
To: Bob Thompson <Bob.Thompson@csaanich.ca> 
Cc: Zeb King <Zeb.King@csaanich.ca>; Emilie Gorman <Emilie.Gorman@csaanich.ca> 
Subject: 6922 Saanich Cross Road Eagles and Owls 

  

Hello Councillor Thompson 

this is regarding      6922 Saanich Cross Road   Eagles and Owls at 6922 Saanich Cross RD   

APC MEETING SCHEDULED     Meeting Date: Jan 15, 2025      

Eagels in yard and trees 6922 Saanich X   click for video and 

stay to watch the 30 second mark. 
Our notes below the Owl picture sitting in a tree at 6922 Saanich Cross rd  
regarding issues with Central Saanich Council ignoring our email regarding 

6922 Saanich Cross Rd.    We live at 6925 Central Saanich Rd the tree behind the owl is 6922 
Saanich X. 

back as far as  *** March 2022 . *** 

The owl is sitting on a branch at 6922 Saanich Cross Rd.  The Eagles in video had a seagull 
this time 

and dropped it then landed in trees at 6922 Saanich Cross Rd. Another time the Eagles 
dropped a duck from 

very high up. We have in the past sent this picture out as a Christmas card.  
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         In March 2022 we 
responded to the sign (variance?) that was installed 
in front of 6922 Saanich Cross Rd regarding the 
planned change to the property. We still have the 
email and response to it.            

below 

 This was the reply we received then. 

Jill Walker <Jill. Walker@csaanich.ca>  
To: BeeW< >,  
Planning <Planning@csaanich.ca>  

Hello,  
7 March 2022 at 11:29  

Thank you for taking the time to submit your input. I have forwarded it to Corporate 
Administration to include on a Council agenda when this application may be considered.  
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Kind regards,  
Jill Walker  

We never heard anything again about it until just 
before  
Nov 25 2024 meeting from our neighbour next to 
6922 also. 
A neighbour and owner of 6928 East Saanich Rd  
also a next door neighbour to the property and also owner of 
6936 East Saanich Rd advised us of the meeting. 
They are also very displeased with the plan! 

We attended the Nov 25 2024 Council meeting. 

A person from 6928 East Sannich Road did also 
did also attend. 

We stood in the hallway for 2 & 1/2 hours trying to 
listen 

and did hear a representative of the current 
owner trying to 

develop the property, say that the neighbours are 
ok with it. 

We did not say that at all and our email sent in Mar 
2022 was never 

addressed.  
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We did finally meet someone in the hallway at the 
council meeting Nov 25 2025 and gave her our 
email from March 2022. 

Emilie Gorman <Emilie.Gorman@csaanich.ca> 

  

She replied the next day or so providing a link to a 
Development Tracker . 

  

The person above has put our original email in a pdf  

email pdf form  

The link above is the original email Mar 
2022.  addresses all the issues 

with road conditions/ corners and cramming so many 
places in residential neighbourhoods.  
It was also responded to by  
Nareka Jaecques  

Executive Assistant 

District of Central Saanich. 

Putting 6 units on this residential lot is a further step 
to 
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hurting the Owls and Eagles. 

We are so very concerned about this and also the 
upcoming  

proposal for 6996 Central Sannich Rd with 7012 East 
Saanich Rd. 

and a 61 unit development in that beautifully treed 
area.  

It will make that corner so bad and visually horrible.  

The neighbours are all angry / distressed about it 

  

r and b wall 

6925 Central Saanich Rd 
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“The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information of the District of Central 
Saanich. It is intended for review only by the person(s) named above. Dissemination, distribution or duplication of this 
communication is strictly prohibited by all recipients unless expressly authorized otherwise. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you.”  
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